From: Vopicka, Sue 
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Kelly, Mark
Subject: RE: On Behalf of Commissioner Mark Kelly - Request for Travel Approval

Dear Steve,

I flew to New York City on Tuesday, June 27, to attend and speak on the Mayor’s behalf at a press event for Chicago art and design events this fall.  DCASE coordinated with the Mayor’s Press Office, Choose Chicago, Carol Fox & Associates and others to publicize the many major art and design events in Chicago this fall including the Year of Public Art, the Chicago Architecture Biennial, EXPO Chicago (Navy Pier), and Art Design Chicago (Terra Foundation for American Art). David Whitaker, President and CEO of Choose Chicago, and other cultural leaders attended and spoke as well.  Sixty members of the national – and some international – arts and travel press attended including The Art Newspaper, BBC (Travel), Travel + Leisure, and USA Today. We’re expecting stories later this summer and fall.  Choose Chicago paid for my roundtrip airfare and one night at the Hotel Roosevelt.

Best,

Mark

Mark Kelly

Commissioner

Department of Cultural Affairs & Special Events

